From: Goldie Bockstruck

To: Mark Argenbright; Geoffrey Rush; Fairo Mitchell

Cc: Craig Root; rasmith; Scott Reynolds; LaToya Johnson
Subject: [EXTERNAL] SUO Securitization Information

Date: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 2:04:26 PM
Attachments: Website Data SUO 2024-04-02.xIsx

Attestation Report PWC SUO 2023-03-31 (Executed).pdf

Attestation Report PWC SUO 2024-03-28 (Executed).pdf
ODFA Correspondence 4.16.24.pdf

Mark,

The Company received your request for additional information regarding securitization.
Please see our response to your inquires below in red. I’ve also attached relevant responsive
documents to this message.

® Please provide the final costs for the Issuance Expenses associated with the
securitization case for Summit
o Please confirm that ODFA was the source of these final costs (if not ODFA,
please indicate source of the final costs) — The source is from the bank
statements, but | am confirming with ODFA.

m Please describe how ODFA (or other entity) indicated that these were
final costs, to include any description of the process relied on in order
to deem the costs final. A copy of any related correspondence from
ODFA (or other involved entity) would also be appreciated. See
attached ODFA Correspondence 4.16.24

o Please indicate whether or not Summit has had any outside firm audit or
otherwise review these final costs. If so, a copy of those audits/reviews
would be appreciated. We have not had any outside firm review the final
costs.

® Asthe servicer under the Securitization Property Servicing Agreement, has Summit
had any outside firm audit or otherwise review the company's actions related to its
billing, remittance, and reporting obligations for any time period? Yes, per the
Servicer Agreement, we have PwC perform an annual attestation. Please see
attached the attestations for 2023 and 2024.
o If so, please provide copies of any such audits or reviews.

Goldie T. Bockstruck

Director of Regulatory Affairs
Summit Utilities (SNGMO, SUO, AOG-0OK)
Phone: (816) 730-1071
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						As of April 2, 2024

						Total amount of the original securitization bond		$81,565,000

						Annual interest rate on the securitization bond*		5.269%

						Total annual interest expense paid**		$2,117,660

						Total interest expense paid to date		$6,200,437

						Total annual revenue collected per the utility tariff**		$1,764,668

						Total revenue collected to date per the utility tariff		$10,832,010

						Remaining payment term		163 months

						Outstanding principal balance		$78,370,289

						*   Effective annual weighted average interest rate of ratepayer bonds

						** Represents year-to-date amount
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
To the Board of Directors and Management of Summit Utilities Oklahoma, Inc.

We have examined management’s assertion, included in the accompanying Annual Servicing Criteria
Compliance Certificate, that Summit Utilities Oklahoma, Inc. (the “Company”) complied with the
servicing criteria set forth in Exhibit C-1 of the Securitization Property Servicing Agreement dated October
19, 2022 (“Securitization Agreement”) for which the Company is the servicer for the Ratepayer-Backed
Bonds Series 2022 (the “Platform”) as of December 31, 2022 and for the period from October 19, 2022 to
December 31, 2022. Summit Utilities Oklahoma, Inc.’s management is responsible for its assertion and
for the Company's compliance with the applicable servicing criteria. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on management's assertion about the Company’s compliance with the applicable servicing criteria
based on our examination.

Our examination was conducted in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States) and in accordance with attestation standards established by the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the examination to obtain reasonable assurance about whether management’s assertion about compliance
with the applicable servicing criteria is fairly stated, in all material respects, and, accordingly, included
examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Company’s compliance with the applicable servicing criteria
and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. Our examination
included testing of selected asset-backed transactions and securities that comprise the Platform, testing of
selected servicing activities related to the Platform, and determining whether the Company processed
those selected transactions and performed those selected activities in compliance with the applicable
servicing criteria. Our procedures were limited to the selected transactions and servicing activities
performed by the Company during the period covered by this report. Our procedures were not designed
to detect noncompliance arising from errors that may have occurred prior to or subsequent to our tests
that may have affected the balances or amounts calculated or reported by the Company during the period
covered by this report. We believe that our examination provides, and that the evidence we obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide, a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our examination does not
provide a legal determination on the Company’s compliance with the servicing criteria.

We are required to be independent and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
relevant ethical requirements related to the engagement.

In our opinion, management’s assertion that Summit Utilities Oklahoma, Inc. complied with the

aforementioned applicable servicing criteria as of and for the period ended December 31, 2022 for the
Platform is fairly stated, in all material respects.

@/WM&@AM@?W P

Los Angeles, California
March 31, 2023

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, 601 South Figueroa Street, Los Angeles, CA 90017
T: (213) 356 6000, www.pwc.com/us
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
Bonds Series 2022 (the “Platform”) as of December 31, 2023 and for the year then ended. Summit
Utilities Oklahoma, Inc.’s management is responsible for its assertion and for the Company's compliance
with the applicable servicing criteria. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on management's
assertion about the Company’s compliance with the applicable servicing criteria based on our
examination.

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

aforementioned applicable servicing criteria as of and for the period ended December 31, 2023 for the
Platform is fairly stated, in all material respects.

@W{M&Mwﬁi{w L,LP

Los Angeles, California
March 28, 2024

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, 601 South Figueroa Street, Los Angeles, CA 90017
T: (213) 356 6000, www.pwc.com/us






From: Melissa Burgard
To: Craig Root
Cc: Goldie Bockstruck; Michael Davis; Jeremy Stoner
Subject: RE: Request for Assistance RE: Securitization Information
Date: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 4:08:00 PM
Attachments: image002.png
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Hi Craig,

ODFA has reviewed your document titled Actual Issuance Expenses Securitization SUO 2022-10-
19.xls. More specifically, we have reviewed the Actual Issuance Costs in the Total Non-Utility
External Issuance Costs section of your spreadsheet (cells F6:F24). We have no recommended edits
to your spreadsheet.

The original reconciliation of Cost of Issuance was completed in February 2024. ODFA is not the
source of these final costs. As you recall, all invoices for Cost of Issuance were submitted directly to
the Oklahoma Treasurer’s Office for approval. Once approved, these invoices were submitted to
BOK, as trustee, for payment. The reconciliation previously completed in February compared all
approved payments made by BOK to the Issuance Advice Letter.

Please note that the amounts on your spreadsheet for Underwriters Fees and Expenses (line 6) and
Underwriters’ Counsel Legal Fees and Expenses (line 7) are not paid from the Cost of Issuance
account at BOK. As specifically described in the Closing Order, these expenses are paid from bond
proceeds prior to the deposit of funds to the Cost of Issuance account at BOK.

Thanks,

Melissa Burgard

Asst. Vice President

9220 North Kelley Avenue
Oklahoma City, OK 73131

® (405) 842-1145, ext 107
£1(405) 848-3314

2% mburgard@okfinance.com

OKLAHOMA
FINANCE
AUTHORITIES

a partner Iéu'funwr.f:i stnce 1959

From: Craig Root <croot@summitutilities.com>
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Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 10:39 PM

To: Melissa Burgard <mburgard@okfinance.com>; Jeremy Stoner <jstoner@okfinance.com>
Cc: Goldie Bockstruck <gbockstruck@summitutilities.com>

Subject: FW: Request for Assistance RE: Securitization Information

Melissa,

See the message below from Mark Argenbright with the OCC. | have prepared the attached
schedule that shows SUQO’s final issuance costs compared to the Issuance Advice Letter.

Canyou please review this and confirm that it is accurate ASAP? Please also confirm if there
are any amounts that are not final, so that we can respond to Mark.

Please give me a call if you have any questions.

Thank you!

Craig

(he,him,his)
Vice President and Corporate Treasurer
720.994.7231 x. 11165 | (m) 952.843.8588 | www.SummitUtilitiesinc.com

croot@summitutilities.com

l Craig R. Root, MBA, CPA, CTP
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If you received this message in error, please do not read, copy, or share it. Instead, please notify the sender immediately and
permanently delete all copies in your possession.



